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COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 96-5§

From: John P. Cooper, Dept. of Museum and Recreation Services { i\ @\g

Date: May 29,1996
Subject: Summer Recreation & Training Swim Program.

The City of Wasilla Parks and Recreation Commission and Parks and Recreation staff request
your approval of already budgeted funding for this summers "Dollar Dip" swim, and
swimming lessons program, that will be administered by the Mat-Su Borough. This program
is patterned after the very successful program you approved for 1995 that attracted over 1,100
swimmers and involved more than 375 children in swimming lessons.

We request your authorization for:

1. 11 Monday "Dollar Dip" swim sessions that will run between 1 P.M. and 3 P.M. every
Monday beginning June 10th and running through August 19th. for a total of $3,300.00.
(As in the past this means the City rents the Pool for a flat $300 on each swim day. Any
admissions during that period,at $1.00 ea., come back to the City)

2. Reduced rate swimming lessons (Red Cross - ages 6 and above and Pre-School - ages 3-5)
with a $15 per student subsidy paid by Wasilla for 375 participants. The estimated cost
is $5,625.00.

Like last season the total estimated cost of both programs is $8,925.00, before any refunds.

As in the past the City of Wasilla will be identified as "sponsor" on written materials and
posted notice at the pool.
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